NITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS FIELD COFFICE. REGION |
475 ALLENDALE ROAD

KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406

MEMORANDUM FOR: fThomas T. Martin, Regional
Region |

FROM: Barry R. Letts, Director ¥ g
Office oy Investigations FieldjOffice, Region

SUBJECT CLOSURE OF CASE NO. ) : BEAVER VALLEY/ALLEGED
HARASSMENT AND INTIMIDATIO

fThis investigation regarding potential wror ing was initiated by the Office
of Investigations (OI) on February 23, 1993 nder O] Case No. 1-93-008.
Evaluation of the facts and circumstances su 1ing the issues and
coordination with your staff indicate that there exists no underlying
violation(s) or regulatory requirement(s) Therefore, this office is closing
Case No. 1-93-008 by this memorandum.

Copies of any pertinent documents, reports of interview, statements and
transcripts obtained by Ol during this investigation will be made available
your request [f, at a future date, your staff develops additional
information which resurfaces the wrongdoing aspects of the issues involved,
please advise my office and we will reevaluate.
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